
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 
Bureau and Statistical Agent 

W-04012 

MEMORANDUM TO:	 Write Your Own (WYO) Company Principal Coordinators and 
the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse 

DATE: March 16, 2004 

SUBJECT: 2004 National Flood Conference Agent Day 

On Monday, May 3, in conjunction with the 2004 National Flood Conference in Seattle, Washington, the 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) is conducting a 1-Day Program for Agents. The program will 
include two workshops specially tailored for flood insurance agents: 
• Flood Insurance and the Risk to Errors and Omissions; 
• Taking the Mystery Out of Rating with an Elevation Certificate. 
Six Continuing Education (CE) credits will be offered to Washington, Oregon, and Idaho agents who 
complete both workshops. 

For the Agent Day Brochure with information about workshop content, cost, and registration options, visit the 
NFIP web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip/2004conf.shtm. The registration deadline is April 23. 

Please distribute this information as appropriate. If you have additional questions, call Catherine King at 301-
918-1439 or Helen Harrington at 301-918-1458. 

cc: IBHS, WYO Standards, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, FEMA Regional Offices, NFIP Regional 
Offices, Government Technical Monitor 

Suggested Routing: Underwriting, Marketing, Claims 
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COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, 
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program 
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